To: Craig Baucke

E-Mail: craig.baucke@ge.com
From: Doug Young

Date: January 06, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0741-EX-ST-2011

Message:
Please respond to the FAA's concerns below:

The FAA non-concurs with 0741-EX-ST-2011.
Since this testing is preparation for operation at numerous military base locations, the FAA
cannot concur until DOD has received a SPS stage 3 certification.

However, the FAA will conditionally concur for this STA only if the user limits further development
and deployment of this system once the SPS has approved this system, AND....since station location 2 is
within 25 nautical miles of FAA microwave and radar operation, the FAA requests additional technical
data (enclosure or outdoors, step frequency intervals, peak power, etc) to ensure no harmful interference
will occur to our systems.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 06, 2012 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at
https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 15802



